
 

 1 

 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, February 10, 2016 

5:30 pm – Call to Order, Adjournment to Closed Session 

6:00 pm – Reconvene to Public Session 

 

LOCATION OF MEETING:  MARY BUREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

     MULTIPUROSE ROOM 

     1050 PERALTA STREET, GUADALUPE, CA 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 

please contact the Superintendent’s Office at (805)343-2114.  Notification of 48 hours prior to the meeting will 

enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 

Any of the materials related to items on this agenda are available for viewing at the Office of the District 

Superintendent, 4465 Ninth Street, Guadalupe, CA during regular business hours, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday 

through Friday; telephone 805-343-2114. 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Adjourn to Closed Session 

 

Closed Session Public Comments:  This section of the agenda is intended for 

members of the public to address the Board of Education on items involving the 

school district that are being considered Closed Session.  Such testimony shall be 

limited to three (3) minutes each person and fifteen (15) minutes each topic.  If an 

answer to a specific question is requested, the Board President will, if appropriate, 

direct administration to respond in writing. 

 

The Board will consider and may act upon any of the following items in closed 

session.  Any action taken will be reported publicly at the end of closed session. 

 

A. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2015/2016-08 

 

(The Board will be asked to review and approve a number of routine 

transfers, reassignments, promotions, evaluations, terminations, resignations 

and hiring as reported by the District Superintendent.)   

Government Code Section 54957.6 

 

B. Conference with Management: The Superintendent will update the Board with 

negotiations information. 

1. Guadalupe Teachers Association. 

2. CSEA Chapter #546 

 



 

 2 

 

C. Real Estate Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code §54956.8.  

 

III. Reconvene in open session; announce closed session actions. 

 

The Board will announce any action taken on Public Employees Certificated and/or 

Classified Personnel Order 2015/2016-08. 

 

IV. Open Session – Public Comments 

 

The Board of Trustees will receive comments about items and issues not appearing on 

tonight's agenda.  We ask that those who address the Board limit their remarks to 

three (3) minutes.  Open meeting laws and fairness to other residents who may have 

an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in 

extended discussion of your concerns.  The Board may direct its district staff to meet 

at a later date with speakers who have specific concerns or needs.  The Board may 

also direct that an issue be placed on a future agenda for discussion and consideration.  

This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and receive necessary 

information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.  

We appreciate your cooperation. 

 

Any person may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda and may be 

granted three (3) minutes to make a presentation to the Board at the time a specific 

item is under discussion or, in the case of a closed session item, prior to the Board 

convening in closed session.  A form is available from the Superintendent's secretary 

that should be completed and returned to her.  Please indicate on the form if 

additional time is requested and state the reason.  The president may grant additional 

time if circumstances permit. 

 

The public may address the board on any matter pertaining to the school district that 

is not on the agenda. 

 

V. Superintendent’s Report 

 

The Superintendent may report to the Board about various matters involving the 

district.  There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to 

staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

 Presentation:  Mrs. Alejandra Mora, ASES Program Supervisor will provide the 

 Board an overview of the ASES afterschool school programs. 

 

VI. Administrative Staff Reports 

 

Each Administrator/Director may report to the Board about various matters/events 

within their school site/department. There will be no board discussion except to ask 

questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be 

listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

 

 



 

 3 

VII. Board Member Reports 

 

Each member of the Board may report about various matters involving the district.  

There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and 

no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda.  

 

VIII. Consent Agenda 

 

The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless 

any member of the board or if the public asks that an item be removed from the 

consent agenda and considered and discussed separately.  

 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 13, 2016 and Special 

Meeting of January 22, 2016.  

B. 2016/2017 Participation Acknowledgement, Migrant Education Program, 

Region XVIII. 

C. Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures. 

 

It is being recommended that Consent Agenda Items VIII. A and B be 

approved, as presented. 

 

 

 

IX. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. 2016 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election. At this time the Board will review 

the 2016 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election information packet and make 

their decision as per CSBA instructions. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board select one of the nominated 

candidates to serve on the CSBA Delegate Assembly representing CSBA 

Member Districts in Sub-Region 11-A. 

 

 

X. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. 2014/2015 Annual School Accountability Report Cards (SARC): Mary 

Buren Elementary & Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School. 

2. SBCEO – Williams Legislation – Quarterly Report – (Oct-Dec 2015). 

3. Discussion follow up from January’s board meeting for naming and 

dedication of the Mary Buren Elementary School Playing Fields. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 4 

B. Curriculum and Instruction 

 

1. LCAP Update.  The Director of Educational Services will provide an 

update, including timelines, for the local control accountability plan.  

2. School Site Council Meeting Agenda/Minutes: Mary Buren Elem. 

Meeting of January 20, 2016 & Kermit McKenzie Jr. High Meeting of 

January 27, 2016. 

3. 2016 Summer School Academy – June 20, 2016 – July 15, 2016.  

Information regarding the summer school academy will be provided.  

 

C. Facilities 

 

1. Proposed General Obligation Bond. Superintendent Ed Cora and John 

Isom, Managing Principal of Isom Advisors, will provide the Board of 

Trustees information pertaining to a potential general obligation bond for 

the November 2016 election.  

 

D. Financial and Business 

 

1. GUSD Fund Balance Summary – 1/31/2016. 

 

E. Pupil Personnel 

 

1.  Interdistrict Request Summary – February 2016 

 

XI. Future Agenda Items 

 

 

XII. Adjournment 

 

 

Next Regular Meeting: March 9, 2016, 5:30 p.m. at Mary Buren Elementary School, 

1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 



 

 1 

 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING BACKUP 

Wednesday, February 10, 2016 

5:30 pm – Call to Order, Adjournment to Closed Session 

6:00 pm – Reconvene to Public Session 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Adjourn to Closed Session 

 

Closed Session Public Comments:  This section of the agenda is intended for 

members of the public to address the Board of Education on items involving the 

school district that are being considered Closed Session.  Such testimony shall be 

limited to three (3) minutes each person and fifteen (15) minutes each topic.  If an 

answer to a specific question is requested, the Board President will, if appropriate, 

direct administration to respond in writing. 

 

The Board will consider and may act upon any of the following items in closed 

session.  Any action taken will be reported publicly at the end of closed session. 

 

A. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2015/2016-08 

 

(The Board will be asked to review and approve a number of routine 

transfers, reassignments, promotions, evaluations, terminations, resignations 

and hiring as reported by the District Superintendent.)   

Government Code Section 54957.6 

 

B. Conference with Management: The Superintendent will update the Board with 

negotiations information. 

1. Guadalupe Teachers Association. 

2. CSEA Chapter #546 

 

C. Real Estate Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code §54956.8.  

 

 

III. Reconvene in open session; announce closed session actions. 

 

The Board will announce any action taken on Public Employees Certificated and/or 

Classified Personnel Order 2015/2016-08. 

 

 

 

 



 

 2 

 

IV. Open Session – Public Comments 

 

The Board of Trustees will receive comments about items and issues not appearing on 

tonight's agenda.  We ask that those who address the Board limit their remarks to 

three (3) minutes.  Open meeting laws and fairness to other residents who may have 

an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in 

extended discussion of your concerns.  The Board may direct its district staff to meet 

at a later date with speakers who have specific concerns or needs.  The Board may 

also direct that an issue be placed on a future agenda for discussion and consideration.  

This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and receive necessary 

information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.  

We appreciate your cooperation. 

 

Any person may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda and may be 

granted three (3) minutes to make a presentation to the Board at the time a specific 

item is under discussion or, in the case of a closed session item, prior to the Board 

convening in closed session.  A form is available from the Superintendent's secretary 

that should be completed and returned to her.  Please indicate on the form if 

additional time is requested and state the reason.  The president may grant additional 

time if circumstances permit. 

 

The public may address the board on any matter pertaining to the school district that 

is not on the agenda. 

 

V. Superintendent’s Report 

 

The Superintendent may report to the Board about various matters involving the 

district.  There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to 

staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

 Presentation:  Mrs. Alejandra Mora, ASES Program Supervisor will provide the 

 Board an overview of the ASES afterschool school programs. 

 

VI. Administrative Staff Reports 

 

Each Administrator/Director may report to the Board about various matters/events 

within their school site/department. There will be no board discussion except to ask 

questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be 

listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

VII. Board Member Reports 

 

Each member of the Board may report about various matters involving the district.  

There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and 

no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda.  

 

 

 

 



 

 3 

VIII. Consent Agenda 

 

The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless 

any member of the board or if the public asks that an item be removed from the 

consent agenda and considered and discussed separately.  

 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 13, 2016 and Special 

Meeting of January 22, 2016.  

B. 2016/2017 Participation Acknowledgement, Migrant Education Program, 

Region XVIII. 

C. Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures. 

 

It is being recommended that Consent Agenda Items VIII. A and B be 

approved, as presented. 

 

 

 

IX. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. 2016 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election. At this time the Board will review 

the 2016 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election information packet and make 

their decision as per CSBA instructions. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board select one of the nominated 

candidates to serve on the CSBA Delegate Assembly representing CSBA 

Member Districts in Sub-Region 11-A. 

 

X. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. 2014/2015 Annual School Accountability Report Cards (SARC): Mary 

Buren Elementary & Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School. 

2. SBCEO – Williams Legislation – Quarterly Report – (Oct-Dec 2015). 

3. Discussion follow up from January’s board meeting for naming and 

dedication of the Mary Buren Elementary School Playing Fields. 

 

B. Curriculum and Instruction 

 

1. LCAP Update.  The Director of Educational Services will provide an 

update, including timelines, for the local control accountability plan.  

2. School Site Council Meeting Agenda/Minutes: Mary Buren Elem. 

Meeting of January 20, 2016 & Kermit McKenzie Jr. High Meeting of 

January 27, 2016. 

3. 2016 Summer School Academy – June 20, 2016 – July 15, 2016.  

Information regarding the summer school academy will be provided.  

 

 



 

 4 

C. Facilities 

 

1. Proposed General Obligation Bond. Superintendent Ed Cora and John 

Isom, Managing Principal of Isom Advisors, will provide the Board of 

Trustees information pertaining to a potential general obligation bond for 

the November 2016 election.  

 

D. Financial and Business 

 

1. GUSD Fund Balance Summary – 1/31/2016. 

 

E. Pupil Personnel 

 

1.  Interdistrict Request Summary – February 2016 

 

XI. Future Agenda Items 

 

 

 

XII. Adjournment 

 

 

Next Regular Meeting: March 9, 2016, 5:30 p.m. at Mary Buren Elementary School, 

1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 



   

Be safe, be responsible, and be respectful.  Be a great Bobcat role model.  

Students today, our future tomorrow! 

 January/February 2016 

 

   
 

 

Mary Buren Elementary School  

 

The Bobcat News 
1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434 

www.maryburen.com  T: (805) 343-2411 

 

From the Principal 

Dear Bobcat Families, 

 

Happy 2016!  We missed our students and are so happy to see them return 

rested and ready for more learning and growing.  The new year is a great 

time to set goals with your child.  Teaching kids to establish and work 

toward goals has many benefits. 

 

• Responsibility: Success or failure depends on what they put into it. 

• Time management: Kids learn how to manage their time to meet their 

goals. 

• Self Confidence: Nothing beats the feeling of meeting your own goal. 

• Resilience: Kids learn to cope with the small setbacks that might stand in 

their way. 

Perseverance: They learn to keep trying and rework their steps until they 

meet their goals. 

 

Make it a family plan. When families make goal setting a family effort, 

they learn to support each other. This fosters a family environment based 

on cooperation instead of one grounded in competition. It also 

reinforces the fact that although all people are individuals with their own 

unique interests, we can all work together and provide support and help 

when needed. 

Again, the most important factor in student achievement is us!  School 

and families, working together and doing whatever it takes to increase 

the success of every student.  Let’s keep making it a great year for 

learning! 

Thank you, Gracias, 

 

Mrs. Jesely Alvarez, Principal 
 

 

Learning Focus: Tips for Exploring Science with Children 

 

Our students love science! A common science question from adults is, 

“How can I explain such a hard concept in a simple enough way for my 

child to understand?” Find the most effective strategies and suggestions for 

exploring science with children from www.pbsparents.com. 

 

A Few Pointers Here are a few pointers to keep in mind as you enjoy 

science alongside your child: 

 

You don’t need to have answers for all of your child’s questions! Encourage 

your child to develop his own science thinking skills. 

Listen carefully to your child. Engage her in conversation about what she 

thinks, and encourage her to explain why she thinks as she does by asking 

questions such as, “Why do you think the snail is eating that leaf?” 

Don’t immediately correct your child. If your child says something 

scientifically incorrect, help her discover for herself what is correct rather 

than correcting her. For example, if she says “heavy things sink, you can 

ask her, “Which heavy things have you seen sink?” Or, “I wonder if we can 

find something heavy that can float?” 

Model curiosity. Wonder aloud: “I wonder what will happen to this pudding mix when we put the water in?” 

Children develop at different rates. Keep this in mind as you do science activities with your child. Children 

develop at different rates, so not all will fit neatly into a specific age category. 

 

 

Upcoming Events 

January 28: PTO Meeting in MPR 

6:00 p.m. 

January 29:  Student of the Month 

Assemblies 

January 29: PTO Family Movie Night 

6:00 p.m. in MPR 

February 8: Schools Closed in 

observance of Abraham Lincoln 

February11-12: MINIMUM DAYS--

Parent Teacher Conferences  

February 15: Schools Closed for 

Presidents Day 

February18-19: Family Literacy 

Night and Book Fair 

February 26:  Minimum Day and 

Student of the Month Assemblies 

February 29: End of Trimester II 

 

Announcements 

Changes in After School Pick-Up   

Send a note to the office/teacher 

with your child prior. We cannot take 

your child’s verbal confirmation they 

are going home differently than you 

have planned for without a note. 

Student Council News  

The Feed Frosty change drive was 

another huge success this year.  

Even more funds came in from 

last year totaling.  Thank you to all 

of the students, staff, and families 

for their support.  This month we 

will be working on electing 

classroom senators.  Senators 

provide a voice for their 

classroom and meet monthly with 

Student Council cabinet 

members and advisors.  We love 

getting student voice as much as 

possible to make our school even 

better. 

 

 

 

http://www.maryburen.com/












Something to Ponder: 

 

“Education is the kindling 
of a flame, not the filling 

of a vessel. 

-Socrates 

Guadalupe Union School District 

Educational Services 
F E B R U A R Y  4 ,  2 0 1 6  V O L U M E  2 ,  I S S U E  7  

C O N T A C T S  

Julie Lopez, Director    (805) 
343-1339  

jlopez@gusdbobcats.com 

 

Veronica Barrios.         Ad-
ministrative Assistant  (805) 

343-1339  

vbarrios@gusdbobcats.com 

 

Alejandra Mora.           ASES 
Supervisor          (805)343-

1339 

amora@gusdbobcats.com 

Go  

Bobcats! 

Curriculum 

 

 

 

 The second LCAP (Local Control and Accountability Plan) meeting was held 
February 3rd. We discussed goals and budgeting for next year. We will contin-
ue to survey certificated and classified staff, parents, students and community 
members in the upcoming months. 

 We will begin State testing, CAASPP, April 11th to optimize instructional days, 
and still give students time to test at a beneficial pace. 

 We are working on getting State approval to begin electronic signatures on 
attendance reports, which will save a lot of time for our attendance clerks and 
teachers. 

 CELDT (California English Language Development Test) results were mailed. 
We  plan to have our redesignation ceremony on the 21st of March, at 6:00, to 
celebrate students who have become fluent in English. 

  

 

Happy Valentine’s Day!  

 

Azariah Yubeita Marisol Urbina Gianna Estrada 

Brandon Carranza 

ASES Photography 



Page - 1 - 

 

 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

MINUTES OF REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

January 13, 2016 

 

Board President, Anna Marie Michaud, called the regular meeting of January 13, 2016 to order at 

5:30 p.m. and the flag salute was also held at this time. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Anna Marie Santillan Michaud, MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello, 

Diana Arriola, Licha Baro and Sheila Cepeda 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: None 

 

 STAFF PRESENT:  Ed Cora, Superintendent/ Board 

Secretary; Julie Lopez, Dir. Ed. Services, Gabriel Solorio, 

Jr. High Principal, Angela Soares, Assistant Principal, Kim 

Greer, CBO, Matt Dwyer, Dir.-Food Services, Alma 

Wilson, FSC Coordinator, Peter Bedolla, Operations Lead, 

Juanita Nichols, Exec. Assistant to the Superintendent. 

 

 Others Present:  David Hosking, Retired Jr. High School 

Teacher; Matthew Miller, CPA of VTD, Inc. and Terry 

Tao, AIA, Partner at Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & 

Romo 

  

Closed Session  Board adjourned to Closed Session at 5:31 p.m. 

 

Reconvene Board President, Anna Marie Michaud called the meeting back to 

order at 6:20 p.m. and announced the following: 

 

 Mrs. Michaud announced the following action on Personnel Order 

2015/2016-07: 

 

 Approval of Public Employees Classified Personnel Order 

2015/2016-07, as presented.  Personnel Order is part of the 

Minutes of January 13, 2016. 

 

 Ayes: Baro, Sabedra-Cuello, Michaud, Arriola & Cepeda 

 

Public Comments: No public comments were presented at this time. 

 

Superintendent’s Reports Mr. Cora reported on the following: 

 

  

UNAPPROVED 



Page - 2 - 

 

Teachers and support staff returned to work Monday and 

participated in professional development. All students returned 

yesterday.  

 

Mr. Cora will be participating in a discussion panel at Riverview 

Housing tomorrow morning titled “Leveraging Opportunities, 

Meeting Economic Challenges”.  The event is being hosted by the 

WALI 2020 Compact.  The panel will include Kevin Walthers, 

President of Allan Hancock College and others. Everyone is 

invited to attend. 

 

Mr. Cora announced the Tri-County Education Coalition, 

representing San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara and Ventura 

Counties, will be presenting “Up Close and Personal with the 

Local Control Funding Formula” at the Goleta Union School 

District on January 22 from 10:00 to 12:00 p.m. The County 

Superintendent of San Luis Obispo, Deputy Superintendent from 

Santa Barbara, and Associate Superintendent from Ventura County 

will be sharing the presentation honors. An e-mail invitation was 

sent to each Board member. Mr. Cora asked if anyone was 

interested in attending, please call the district office. 

 

Mr. Cora extended an invitation to the Board to attend  the 

McKenzie Jr. High School Learning Center and Student Resource 

Grand Opening on Wednesday, January 20 at 4:00 p.m. Mr. Cora 

stated Vernon Edwards Construction did a wonderful job 

renovating the building into a useful space for students, staff and 

parents. 

 

Mr. Cora mentioned he is working with Mrs. Alvarez in setting a 

date for the Grand Opening of the Ellen DeGeneres Learning 

Center. As soon as the date is set, the Board will be informed.  

 

Mr. Cora announced the Ellen DeGeneres Learning Center was 

recently published in EDCAL, ACSA’s newspaper. The newspaper 

featured our new Learning Center on the front page of this week’s 

edition. The paper is distributed electronically, as well as with hard 

copies, to every ACSA member in the State of California. 

 

Mr. Cora reported, over winter break rain seeped into the Ellen 

DeGeneres Learning Center under the sand bags and wet the carpet 

in a relatively large section. Maintenance did an excellent job of 

drying the affected area. In order to avoid any future water 

damage, we are now in the process of getting a quote to install a 

drain channel along the entire front side of the learning center. We 

anticipate this job to be completed relatively shortly. 

 

 



Page - 3 - 

 

Mr. Cora announced the next Santa Barbara County School Boards 

Association meeting is scheduled for Thursday, Feb. 4th at 8:00 

a.m. at Pea Soup Andersons. 

 

Mr. Cora announced Mr. Jaime Barajas, former GUSD student and 

now an FBI Agent, will be visiting McKenzie Jr. High School on 

Friday, Feb. 5th at 9:00 a.m. to provide student and teacher 

scholarships and iPad Minis to some well-deserved students. 

 

Mr. Cora will be attending the ACSA Superintendents’ 

Symposium at the end of the month. CALSA attaches its “Focus 

on Results” professional learning opportunity to the tail end of the 

Superintendents’ Symposium. Focus on Results begins Friday 

evening and runs through Sunday morning. Each administrator 

participating gets to select a non-profit organization to receive a 

$500 donation. Mr. Cora has selected the Guadalupe Kids Come 

First Foundation the last two years and will do so again this year. 

 

Mr. Cora thanked Mrs. Alma Wilson and her staff for their 

assistance with the collection of the Alternative Income Forms.  

With their assistance, approximately 98% of the completed forms 

have been collected. 

 

Mr. Cora acknowledged and thanked the administrative team for 

all their hard work and leadership throughout the district. 

 

With consensus of the Board, Financial and Business Item B.2 was 

presented at this time. Mr. Cora introduced Mr. Matthew Miller of 

Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP.  Mr. Miller presented an 

overview of the Annual Financial Audit Report for year ended, 

June 30, 2015.  Mr. Miller shared the only major changes to the 

annual audits is the CalPERS and CalSTRS will be calculated each 

year. 

 

Mr. Cora and Board thanked Mr. Miller for his presentation of the 

annual audit report. 

 

Information Item under Curriculum and Instruction, Item B.2, 

Proposed Instructional Materials Adoption – Mathematics and 

Language Arts was presented at this time. Mrs. Julie Lopez, 

Director of Educational Services and Mrs. Kenya Mendoza, Jr. 

High School Math Teacher presented the proposed materials pilot 

adoption for the Mathematics and Language Arts curriculum. 

 

Mr. Cora and Board acknowledged and thanked Mrs. Mendoza and 

Mrs. Lopez for their presentation.  

 

Administrative Reports Board acknowledged receipt of the Administrative Reports. 

 



Page - 4 - 

 

 

 Mrs. Angela Soares, Assistant Principal, Mary Buren Elementary 

School provided a presentation on school attendance.  Mrs. Soares 

gave a brief overview in the area of attendance accounting and 

steps to reduce absenteeism. 

 

Board Reports Ms. Baro posed the question as to how the DBE program working 

in line with the Reader Writer Workshop curriculum.  She is a big 

supporter of the DBE program and wants to be sure the program is 

being implemented and followed correctly. 

 

Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello reported she did attend the holiday program 

to see her grandson.  She wished everyone a happy new year and 

thanked everyone for all their hard work. 

 

 Mrs. Cepeda wished everyone a very happy new year. 

 

Mrs. Arriola wished everyone belated happy holidays and read a 

letter she received from a Mary Buren parent.  Parent expressed 

that she is very impressed with all of the changes in the district and 

very much enjoyed attending a “Coffee with the Superintendent” 

meeting. 

 

Mrs. Michaud wished everyone a happy new year and is looking 

forward to the upcoming basketball games. 

 

Action item under Facilities C-1 was presented and acted on at this 

time: 

 

Resolution 2015-2016-07 Roll Call was taken for the Adoption of Resolution 2015/2016-07;   

Resolution of the Governing Board of the Guadalupe Union 

School District Declaring District Overcrowded and Has Exceed 

Capacity to Justify Additional Phase II Payments Under Mitigation 

Agreement, as presented. 

 

Ayes:  Baro, Sabedra-Cuello, Michaud, Arriola & Cepeda 

 

Recess    Adjourned for a brief recess at 7:34 pm and reconvened at 7:42 pm 

  

Consent Agenda A motion was made by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by Ms. 

Baro and carried to approve the following Consent Agenda items: 

    

    VII.A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of  

December 9, 2015. 

VII.B. Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures. 

VII.C. Approval of Agreement between Santa Barbara County 

Education Office and Guadalupe Union School District for 

Professional Development Services for the 2015/2016 

School Year. 



Page - 5 - 

 

  

 Ayes:  Five – Baro, Sabedra-Cuello, Michaud, Arriola and Cepeda 

 

 

Action Items 

 

Donations Motion was made by Mrs.Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by Ms. Baro 

and carried to acknowledge and accept the following donations and 

that a letter of appreciation be sent to the donors. 

 

  $100.00 – Mrs. Shirley Boydstun:  Donation for the Kermit 

McKenzie Jr. High School Band.  

  In-Kind Donations:  New Life Painting, SKYPE, Kitchen 

Cousins of HGTV – Restoration of the Mary Buren Elementary 

School Library 

    

    Ayes:  Five – Baro, Sabedra-Cuello, Michaud, Arriola and Cepeda 

 

Deverloper Fee Report Motion was made by Mrs. Cepeda, seconded by Ms. Baro and 

carried to approve the Annual and Five Year Developer Fee 

Reports, as presented. 

 

  Ayes:  Five – Baro, Sabedra-Cuello, Michaud, Arriola and Cepeda 

 

Annual Audit Report Motion was made by Ms. Baro, seconded by Mrs. Cepeda and 

carried to approve the Annual Financial Audit Report for Year 

Ended June 30, 2015, as presented. 

 

 Ayes:  Five – Baro, Sabedra-Cuello, Michaud, Arriola and Cepeda 

 

Approval of Change Order Motion was made by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by Ms. Baro 

and carried to approve and ratify AIA Document G701, Change 

Order #2 for the Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School Student 

Services Building Renovation New HVAC Units. 

 

Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Williams Quarterly Report – (October-December 2015). 

2. Discussion for the naming and dedication of the Mary Buren Elementary 

School Playing Fields, as per Board Policy 7511. The Board requested the 

Superintendent bring recommended titles for the Mary Buren Playfield to 

the February 10, 2016 board meeting.   

 

 

 

 



Page - 6 - 

 

B. Curriculum and Instruction 

 

1. School Site Meeting Agenda/Minutes were reviewed. Mary Buren 

Elementary School Site Meeting of December 9, 2015. 

2. Proposed Instructional Materials Adoption – Mathematics and Language 

Arts Instructional materials will be on public display prior to the formal 

adoption by the Guadalupe Union School District Board of Education.   

 

C. Financial and Business 

 

1. Financial Status Report – Month of December 2015. 

 

D. Pupil Personnel 

 

1. J-18-P1 Attendance Report. 

 

Adjournment A motion was made by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello, seconded by Mrs. Cepeda and 

carried to adjourn this regular meeting of January 13, 2016 at 8:02 p.m.  

 

Next Meeting(s): 

 

Regular Board Meeting  – Wednesday, February 10, 2016, 5:30 pm at Mary Buren 

Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434 

 

 

Board of Trustees  

Approved:   























































































2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Mary Buren Elementary School  Page 1 of 9

Mary Buren Elementary School
1050 Peralta St., P.O. Box 788 • Guadalupe, CA 93434-0788 • (805) 343-2411 • Grades K-5

Jesely Alvarez, Principal
jalvarez@gusdbobcats.com

http://www.maryburen.com/

2014-15 School Accountability Report Card
Published During the 2015-16 School Year

----

----

Guadalupe Union Elementary 
School District

4465 Ninth St., P.O. Box 788
Guadalupe, CA 93434-0788

(805) 343-2114
www.guadusd.org/

District Governing Board
Anna Marie Santillan Michaud

Maria Luisa Baro
Sheila Marie Cepeda

Diana Arriola
MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello

District Administration
 Ed Cora

Superintendent
Julie Lopez

Director of Educational Services
Kim Greer

Chief Business Official
Matt Dwyer

Director of Food Services
Alejandra Serrato Mora

ASES Program Supervisor
Angela Soares

Assistant Principal 
Alma Wilson

Healthy Start Family Services 
Coordinator

---- ----

School Description
MISSION STATEMENT:
"The Guadalupe Union School District will provide each student the academic and social skills that 
will assist them in becoming high school graduates as well as college and career ready, independent 
thinkers, lifelong learners, and responsible, productive members of society. We will educate 
students in an emotionally safe environment and in partnership with parents and community."

COMMUNITY DESCRIPTION
The Guadalupe Union School District (K-8) is located on the beautiful California Central Coast, 
approximately 70 miles north of Santa Barbara and 32 miles south of San Luis Obispo. The city which 
is situated in the northwest section of Santa Barbara County has a population of approximately 
7,000 residents.

Guadalupe is located in the rural agricultural section of the greater Santa Maria Valley. Agriculture 
is the biggest industry in and around the city.  Our district serves families of Guadalupe as well as 
families from the neighboring farms and ranches. Many of our students come from migrant 
families. Enrollment in October, 2013 was 1,201 students in Kindergarten through 8th Grade. The 
student population is 95.8% Hispanic, 2.08% White, .33% Black, 1.08% Asian and .25% American 
Indian or Alaska Native, .17% Pacific Islander and .29% Other.

FROM THE PRINCIPAL
Welcome to the Mary Buren Elementary Annual School Accountability Report Card (SARC). Every 
school in California is required by state law to publish a SARC, by February 1 of each year. The SARC 
contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. We 
appreciate you taking the time to read our SARC and become better informed about our school.

At Mary Buren Elementary, we believe preparing students for college and career readiness begins 
as early as kindergarten.  As an AVID Elementary school, we teach students, early on, fundamental 
learning, study and academic behavioral skills.  Our dedicated and highly qualified staff takes great 
pride in authentically knowing every student to ensure they thrive as learners.

Our vision is to provide every Mary Buren Elementary student the academic and social emotional 
foundation for college and career readiness and success in a global society.  To ensure this, we:
• Commit to a safe and engaging learning environment.
• Hold high academic and social emotional expectations for all students.
• Build positive relationships with students, families, and the community.
• Provide rigorous, innovative, teaching and learning enhanced with arts, science and 

technology.
• Value families as partners in providing the best possible educational experience to our 

students.
• Collaborate to review data, share teaching and learning strategies, and continually grow our 

practice.

Thank you for working alongside of us in preparing every student for college, career, and life

Mrs. Jesely Alvarez, Principal



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Mary Buren Elementary School Page 2 of 9

About the SARC
By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state 
law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC 
contains information about the condition and performance of each 
California public school. Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) 
all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control 
Accountability Plan (LCAP), which describes how they intend to meet 
annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address 
state and local priorities. Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be 
consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
• For more information about SARC requirements, see the California 

Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

• For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web 
page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

• For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and 
community members should contact the school at (805) 343-2411 or 
the district office.

2014-15 Student Enrollment by Grade Level

Grade Level Number of Students

Kindergarten    146    

Grade 1    155    

Grade 2    133    

Grade 3    156    

Grade 4    136    

Grade 5    136    

Total Enrollment    862    

2014-15 Student Enrollment by Group

Group Percent of Total Enrollment

Black or African American 0.5       

American Indian or Alaska Native 0.1       

Filipino 0.1       

Hispanic or Latino 97.9       

White 1.4       

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 89       

English Learners 51.7       

Students with Disabilities 7.5       

Foster Youth 0.6       

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the Basic State 
Priority (Priority 1):
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully 

credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and
• School facilities are maintained in good repair.

Teacher Credentials

Mary Buren Elementary School 13-14 14-15 15-16

With Full Credential 42 42 44

Without Full Credential 0 0 0

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence 0 0 0

Guadalupe Union Elementary School District 13-14 14-15 15-16

With Full Credential ♦ ♦ 64

Without Full Credential ♦ ♦ 0

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence ♦ ♦ 0

Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions at this School

Mary Buren Elementary School 13-14 14-15 15-16

Teachers of English Learners 0 0 0

Total Teacher Misassignments 0 0 0

Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0
* “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who 

lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, 
etc.  Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments 
of Teachers of English Learners.

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers
2014-15 Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers

Location of Classes Taught by Highly 
Qualified Teachers

Not Taught by Highly 
Qualified Teachers

This School 100.0 0.0

Districtwide

All Schools 96.3 3.7

High-Poverty Schools 96.3 3.7

Low-Poverty Schools 0.0 0.0
* High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of 

approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals 
program. Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of 
approximately 39 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals 
program.



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Mary Buren Elementary School  Page 3 of 9

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2015-16)
Guadalupe Union School District sets a high priority upon ensuring that sufficient and current textbooks and materials are available to support 
instructional programs. Guadalupe Union School District held a Public Hearing on September 9, 2015, and determined that each school within the district 
has sufficient and good quality textbooks or instructional materials, pursuant to the settlement of Williams vs. the State of California.

All students, including English Learners, are given their own individual standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials, or both, in core subjects, 
health, and visual and performing arts for use in the classroom and to take home. Textbooks in all subject areas are aligned with the Common Core State 
Standards and are selected from the state's most recent list of standards-based materials. Textbooks and supplementary materials are adopted according 
to a cycle developed by the California Department of Education, making textbooks used in the school the most current available.

The table displays information collected in January 2015 about the quality, currency, and availability of the standards-aligned textbooks and other 
instructional materials used at the school.

Textbooks and Instructional Materials
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2015

Core Curriculum Area Textbooks and Instructional Materials/Year of Adoption

Reading/Language Arts K-5 - Reader's & Writers Workshop - Adoption Year 2015       
The textbooks listed are from most recent adoption: Yes       
Percent of students lacking their own assigned textbook: 0       

Mathematics K-5 - Mathematics - Engage New York - Adoption Year 2014       
The textbooks listed are from most recent adoption: Yes       
Percent of students lacking their own assigned textbook: 0       

Science K-5 - Science - Harcout Brace - Adoption Year 2007       
The textbooks listed are from most recent adoption: Yes       
Percent of students lacking their own assigned textbook: 0       

History-Social Science K-5 - History/Social Studies - Scott Foresman - Adoption Year 2006       
The textbooks listed are from most recent adoption: Yes       
Percent of students lacking their own assigned textbook: 0       

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)
Built in 1974, Mary Buren Elementary School is situated on nine acres.  School facilities span 67,600 square feet, and include 41 classrooms, a library, 
computer lab, cafeteria, administrative offices, restrooms and storage rooms.  The November 2014 election did not address the need for a school facilities 
bond.  Guadalupe Union School District is experiencing the highest enrollment ever, increasing by over 80 students over the last three years.  Developers 
have begun construction on a new housing development.  During the course of the next several years as the new (800) homes are built, it is estimated 
that 448 new students will enroll in our district.  It is estimated that each new residential unit will generate 0.6 students for grades kindergarten through 
eighth grade.   Until the new housing development becomes a reality, and the district is able to build a new junior high school, adequate facilities will 
continue to be a challenge. The Guadalupe Union School District participates in the State Financial Hardship program which provides assistance for 
districts that cannot provide all or part of their local share for a School Facility project.  The district does not have the bonding capacity to be able to build 
a school using local funds. The district is hopeful that a facilities bond will be placed on the November 2016 ballot allowing for the construction of a new 
middle school to be built at the southeast corner of the new Pasadera Development Project.

The district is using its reserves to accomplish much needed facility improvements and repairs.  During winter break 2014 the Mary Buren library was 
flooded.  In May 2015, as part of Target's "Thanks a Billion" campaign, Ellen DeGeneres presented the Mary Buren Principal with $100,000 to repair and 
update the Library.  In December 2015, The Ellen Show enlisted the help of HGTV’s “Kitchen Cousins” to completely renovate the library.  The new 
Learning Center includes a reading corner, new tablets for every seating station and a SKYPE global learning lab.

During the summer of 2015, Mary Buren Elementary playfields were completely renovated.  Future planned projects include installing an outdoor eating 
area at Mary Buren, re-painting district-wide and re-locating the Maintenance and Operations Department building.

Last January, 227 school sites across the State were awarded almost $27 million in Broadband Infrastructure Improvement Grants (BIIG).  Both Mary 
Buren and Kermit McKenzie were recipients.  These funds will increase our bandwidth from the current 20 megabytes per second (MBPS) to 100 MBPS.  
In May 2015 the Board approved the purchase and installation of a Voice over Internet Protocol (VoIP) system to replace our current phone system.  The 
District has also invested one time funds to update the current infrastructure to be able to support these upgrades.

The district is also in the process of planning a new middle school to be built at the southeast corner of Highway 1 and Highway 166.  The facility strongly 
supports teaching and learning through its ample classroom and playground space. The chart displays the results of the most recent facilities inspection.



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Mary Buren Elementary School  Page 4 of 9

MAINTENANCE REPAIR
Safety concerns are the number one priority of Maintenance and Operations. District maintenance supervisors are proactive and conduct inspections at 
school sites on a continual basis.  Repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair and working are completed in a timely manner.  A work order 
process is used to ensure efficient service and that emergency and safety related repairs are given the highest priority.

CLEANING PROCESS AND SCHEDULE
All schools are cleaned daily.  The administration team work daily with the custodial staff to develop cleaning schedules to ensure a clean and safe school.

The chart below displays the results of the most recent facilities inspection.

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2015

Repair Status
System Inspected

Good Fair Poor
Repair Needed and

Action Taken or Planned

Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer 

X     

Interior:
Interior Surfaces

X     

Cleanliness:
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation

X     

Electrical:
Electrical

X     

Restrooms/Fountains:
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

X     

Safety:
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

X     

Structural:
Structural Damage, Roofs

X     

External:
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ Doors/Gates/Fences

X     

Overall Rating Exemplary Good Fair Poor
----------   X     

B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State 
priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4):
• Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student 

Performance and Progress [CAASPP], Science California Standards 
Tests); and

• The percentage of pupils who have successfully completed courses 
that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the University of 
California and the California State University, or career technical 
education sequences or programs of study

2014-15 CAASPP Results for All Students

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standards
(grades 3-8 and 11)Subject

School District State

ELA 8 12 44

Math 8 6 33
* Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or 

less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

CAASPP Results for All Students - Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced
(meeting or exceeding the state standards)

School District StateSubject

12-13 13-14 14-15 12-13 13-14 14-15 12-13 13-14 14-15

Science 32 27 24 46 30 22 59 60 56
* Results are for grades 5, 8, and 10.  Scores are not shown when the number 

of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in 
this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2014-15 Percent of Students Meeting Fitness StandardsGrade
Level 4 of 6 5 of 6 6 of 6

---5--- 10.60 17.40 21.20
* Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or 

less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Mary Buren Elementary School  Page 5 of 9

2014-15 CAASPP Results by Student Group

Percent of Students Scoring at 
Proficient or AdvancedGroup

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10)
All Students in the LEA 22       

All Student at the School 24       

Male 34       

Female 13       

Filipino --       

Hispanic or Latino 24       

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged --       

2014-15 CAASPP Results by Student Group

Group
Percent of Students Scoring at 

Proficient or Advanced

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10)
English Learners 14       

Students with Disabilities 21       

Students Receiving Migrant 
Education Services 24       

Foster Youth --       
* Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, 

either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

School Year 2014-15 CAASPP Assessment Results - English Language Arts (ELA)
Disaggregated by Student Groups, Grades Three through Eight and Eleven

Number of Students Percent of Students
Student Group Grade

Enrolled Tested Tested Standard 
Not Met

Standard 
Nearly Met

Standard 
Met

Standard
Exceeded

All Students 3      153 149 97.4 71 25 3 1

4      134 133 99.3 69 23 7 2

5      134 129 96.3 68 19 10 3

Male 3      77 50.3 79 19 0 1

4      72 53.7 72 21 4 3

5      70 52.2 69 20 10 1

Female 3      72 47.1 63 31 6 0

4      61 45.5 66 25 10 0

5      59 44.0 68 17 10 5

Black or African American 4      1 0.7 -- -- -- --

Filipino 3      2 1.3 -- -- -- --

4      0 0.0 -- -- -- --

5      1 0.7 -- -- -- --

Hispanic or Latino 3      146 95.4 71 25 3 1

4      131 97.8 70 21 7 2

5      128 95.5 69 19 10 2

White 3      1 0.7 -- -- -- --

4      1 0.7 -- -- -- --

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 3      135 88.2 70 26 2 1

4      118 88.1 69 24 6 1

5      120 89.6 72 16 9 3

English Learners 3      102 66.7 74 24 2 0

4      66 49.3 85 12 3 0

5      76 56.7 88 8 3 1



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Mary Buren Elementary School  Page 6 of 9

School Year 2014-15 CAASPP Assessment Results - English Language Arts (ELA)
Disaggregated by Student Groups, Grades Three through Eight and Eleven

Student Group Grade
Number of Students Percent of Students

Enrolled Tested Tested Standard 
Not Met

Standard 
Nearly Met

Standard 
Met

Standard
Exceeded

Students with Disabilities 3      13 8.5 85 8 0 8

4      8 6.0 -- -- -- --

5      10 7.5 -- -- -- --

Students Receiving Migrant Education 
Services

3      14 9.2 71 29 0 0

4      12 9.0 67 33 0 0

5      25 18.7 76 12 4 8

Foster Youth 3      -- -- -- -- -- --

4      -- -- -- -- -- --

5      -- -- -- -- -- --
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical 
accuracy or to protect student privacy.  The number of students tested includes students that did not receive a score; however, the number of students tested is not the 
number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using students with scores.

School Year 2014-15 CAASPP Assessment Results - Mathematics
Disaggregated by Student Groups, Grades Three through Eight and Eleven

Number of Students Percent of Students
Student Group Grade

Enrolled Tested Tested Standard 
Not Met

Standard 
Nearly Met

Standard 
Met

Standard
Exceeded

All Students 3      153 148 96.7 63 27 9 0

4      134 133 99.3 68 27 5 0

5      134 129 96.3 68 21 9 1

Male 3      77 50.3 61 27 12 0

4      72 53.7 65 25 8 0

5      70 52.2 67 17 14 0

Female 3      71 46.4 65 27 7 0

4      61 45.5 70 30 0 0

5      59 44.0 69 25 3 2

Black or African American 4      1 0.7 -- -- -- --

Filipino 3      2 1.3 -- -- -- --

4      0 0.0 -- -- -- --

5      1 0.7 -- -- -- --

Hispanic or Latino 3      145 94.8 63 27 9 0

4      131 97.8 69 27 4 0

5      128 95.5 69 20 9 1

White 3      1 0.7 -- -- -- --

4      1 0.7 -- -- -- --



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Mary Buren Elementary School  Page 7 of 9

School Year 2014-15 CAASPP Assessment Results - Mathematics
Disaggregated by Student Groups, Grades Three through Eight and Eleven

Student Group Grade
Number of Students Percent of Students

Enrolled Tested Tested Standard 
Not Met

Standard 
Nearly Met

Standard 
Met

Standard
Exceeded

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 3      134 87.6 63 27 10 0

4      118 88.1 67 29 3 0

5      120 89.6 70 20 9 1

English Learners 3      101 66.0 65 27 7 0

4      66 49.3 86 12 0 0

5      76 56.7 83 13 4 0

Students with Disabilities 3      13 8.5 92 0 8 0

4      8 6.0 -- -- -- --

5      10 7.5 -- -- -- --

Students Receiving Migrant Education 
Services

3      14 9.2 57 29 7 0

4      12 9.0 83 17 0 0

5      25 18.7 68 16 16 0

Foster Youth 3      -- -- -- -- -- --

4      -- -- -- -- -- --

5      -- -- -- -- -- --
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical 
accuracy or to protect student privacy.  The number of students tested includes students that did not receive a score; however, the number of students tested is not the 
number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using students with scores.

C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the Parental Involvement State Priority (Priority 3):
• Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each schoolsite.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement
Parents and the community are very supportive of the education program at Mary Buren Elementary School.  Student’s benefit from a variety of 
community and parent led programs such as the Americorps tutoring program, Watch Dog Dads mentoring program, Volunteer Corps, and parent 
education courses offered through our Family Services Center.

Parents are encouraged to be involved in their child's education through volunteering in the classroom, as well as attending school-wide events held 
throughout the year.  Parents are kept abreast of school activities through newsletters for activities such as Back-to-School Night, Open House, weekly 
Principal Coffee Hour, Coffee with the Superintendent quarterly meetings, classroom events, and/or student recognition assemblies.

State Priority: School Climate
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the School Climate State Priority (Priority 6):
• Pupil suspension rates, pupil expulsion rates; and other local measures on the sense of safety.

School Safety Plan
Mary Buren Elementary School is a closed campus.  All visitors are required to sign in and to wear visitor badges during their stay.  During lunch, breaks, 
and before and after school, the principal and teachers supervise students and school grounds, including the cafeteria and playgrounds, to ensure a safe 
and orderly environment.

The comprehensive Safe School Plan was developed by the district to comply with Senate Bill 187 (SB 187) of 1997.  The plan provides students and staff 
a means of ensuring a safe and orderly learning environment.  Each school includes the following requirements of SB 187 within their safe school plans; 
current status of school crime, child abuse reporting procedures, disaster procedures, routine, and emergency policies related to suspension and 
expulsion, notification to teachers, sexual harassment policy, provision of a school-wide dress code, safe ingress and egress of pupils, parents, and school 
employees, safe and orderly school environment, and school rules and procedures.



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Mary Buren Elementary School  Page 8 of 9

The school evaluates the plan annually and updates it as needed. Safety procedures, including elements of the Safe School Plan, are reviewed with school 
and District staff throughout the school year during various safety training opportunities and emergency drills. The plan was last updated and reviewed 
with school staff in March 2015.

Suspensions and Expulsions

School 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

Suspensions Rate 4.90 2.16 2.74

Expulsions Rate 0.00 0.00 0.00

District 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

Suspensions Rate 7.98 4.56 6.89

Expulsions Rate 0.08 0.00 0.07

State 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

Suspensions Rate 5.07 4.36 3.80

Expulsions Rate 0.13 0.10 0.09

D. Other SARC Information
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not 
included in the state priorities for LCFF.

2014-15 Adequate Yearly Progress Overall and by Criteria

AYP Criteria School District State
English Language Arts

Met Participation Rate Yes Yes Yes

Met Percent Proficient N/A N/A N/A

Mathematics

Met Participation Rate Yes Yes Yes

Met Percent Proficient N/A N/A N/A

Made AYP Overall Yes Yes Yes

Met Attendance Rate Yes Yes Yes

Met Graduation Rate N/A N/A Yes

2015-16 Federal Intervention Program

Indicator School District

Program Improvement Status In PI In PI

First Year of Program Improvement 2009-2010 2009-2010

Year in Program Improvement Year 5 Year 3

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 2

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 100.0

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)

Number of Classrooms*
Average Class Size

1-20 21-32 33+

Grade 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

      K 29 26 24 1 2 5 6 4

      1 31 22 25 4 6 6 1

      2 26 24 27 5 6 5

      3 28 29 25 4 4 6

      4 31 30 27 4 5 5 1

      5 24 25 27 1 1 4 5 5

  Other 8 11 1 2



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Mary Buren Elementary School  Page 9 of 9

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff at this School

Number of Full-Time Equivalent (FTE)

Academic Counselor-------

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 1.0

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 1.0

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 1.0

Psychologist------- 1.0

Social Worker-------

Nurse------- 1.0

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 1.0

Resource Specialist------- 1.0

Other-------

Average Number of Students per Staff Member

Academic Counselor-------
* One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; 

one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent 
of full time.

Professional Development provided for Teachers
All training and curriculum development at the Guadalupe Union School 
District revolves around the Common Core State Standards'. Teachers align 
classroom curriculum to ensure that all students either meet or exceed 
state proficiency levels. For the past four years, the district offered three 
staff development days where teachers were offered a broad-based 
variety of professional growth opportunities in curriculum, teaching 
strategies, and methodologies.

FY 2013-14 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

Category District
Amount

State Average for
Districts In Same 

Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $42,450 $42,723

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $68,571 $65,936

Highest Teacher Salary $91,968 $84,545

Average Principal Salary (ES) $101,042 $106,864

Average Principal Salary (MS) $106,095 $110,494

Average Principal Salary (HS) $103,499

Superintendent Salary $138,000 $159,133

Percent of District Budget

Teacher Salaries 43% 40%

Administrative Salaries 5% 6%
* For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & 

Benefits webpage at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

FY 2013-14 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

Expenditures Per Pupil
Level

Total Restricted Unrestricted

Average 
Teacher 
Salary

School Site-
------

$7507 $2365 $5142 $71,563

District------
-

♦ ♦ $5630 $76,917

State------- ♦ ♦ $5,348 $69,086

Percent Difference: School Site/District -8.7 -6.7

Percent Difference: School Site/ State 9.6 6.4
* Cells with ♦ do not require data.

Types of Services Funded
Emergency Repair Programs, Common Core, AVID, Home-to-School Transportation, Special Education, Title I, Title II, Title III, Migrant Education, After 
School Education & Safety, Flexible Funding, Instructional Materials, and Staff Development.

DataQuest
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about 
this school and comparisons of the school to the district, the county, and the state. Specifically, DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for 
accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners.

Internet Access
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at 
libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length 
of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print 
documents.

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School  Page 1 of 9

Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School
4710 West Main Street, P.O, Box 788 • Guadalupe, CA 93434-0788 • 805-343-1951 • Grades 6-8

Gabriel Solorio, Principal
gsolorio@gusdbobcats.com

http://www.mckenziejrhigh.com/

2014-15 School Accountability Report Card
Published During the 2015-16 School Year

--------

Guadalupe Union School Distrtict
4465 Ninth St., P.O. Box 788
Guadalupe, CA 93434-0788

(805) 343-2114
www.guadusd.org/

District Governing Board
Anna Marie Santillan Michaud

Maria Luisa Baro
Sheila Marie Cepeda

Diana Arriola
MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello

District Administration
Ed Cora

Superintendent
Julie Lopez

Director of Educational Services
Kim Greer

Chief Business Official
Matt Dwyer

Director of Food Services
Alejandra Serrato Mora

ASES Program Superivisor
Kevin Baldizón

Dean of Students
Alma Wilson

Healthy Start Family Services 
Coordinator

---- ----

School Description
MISSION STATEMENT:
"The Guadalupe Union School District will provide each student the academic and social skills that 
will assist them in becoming high school graduates as well as college and career ready, independent 
thinkers, lifelong learners, and responsible, productive members of society. We will educate 
students in an emotionally safe environment and in partnership with parents and community."

COMMUNITY DESCRIPTION
The Guadalupe Union School District (K-8) is located on the beautiful California Central Coast, 
approximately 70 miles north of Santa Barbara and 32 miles south of San Luis Obispo. The city which 
is situated in the northwest section of Santa Barbara County has a population of approximately 
7,000 residents.

Guadalupe is located in the rural agricultural section of the greater Santa Maria Valley. Agriculture 
is the biggest industry in and around the city.  Our district serves families of Guadalupe as well as 
families from the neighboring farms and ranches. Many of our students come from migrant 
families. Enrollment in October, 2013 was 1,201 students in Kindergarten through 8th Grade. The 
student population is 95.8% Hispanic, 2.08% White, .33% Black, 1.08% Asian and .25% American 
Indian or Alaska Native, .17% Pacific Islander and .29% Other.

FROM THE PRINCIPAL
I would like to welcome you to the Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School Annual School Accountability 
Report Card and thank you for taking time to explore it.  As principal, I could not be more proud of 
the school over which I preside, and am honored to have the opportunity to share the basis of such 
pride with you. The opportunity to do so has presented itself in the form of compliance with 
Proposition 98, which identifies the School Accountability as a required component that every 
school in California must issue.  The purpose of this report card is to afford you further insight into 
the quality educational program we offer.

It is the belief of Kermit McKenzie Junior High School that students can and will excel in an 
environment that is tailored to their evolving needs.  It is due to this belief that we have been able 
to successfully develop a comprehensive educational system that celebrates and promotes ethnic 
and cultural diversity, individuality, and emotional, intellectual, and social eminence. We strive to 
provide students with not only the stimulation and encouragement to accomplish such feats, but 
the means to do so as well.

In our long-standing tradition of excellence, we maintain our commitment to students, parents, 
community members, and staff to provide the best educational experience possible. We renew this 
commitment yearly in hopes that together, we will continue to improve our effectiveness in 
educating the students of today, preparing them to become productive citizens of tomorrow.  It is 
in light of this fact that we welcome any suggestions, ideas, or comments you may have.

Thank you for assisting Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School in making our students' experience here 
not only a memorable one, but also an enjoyable one that will last a lifetime.

Mr. Gabriel Solorio, Principal



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School  Page 2 of 9

About the SARC
By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state 
law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC 
contains information about the condition and performance of each 
California public school. Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) 
all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control 
Accountability Plan (LCAP), which describes how they intend to meet 
annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address 
state and local priorities. Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be 
consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
• For more information about SARC requirements, see the California 

Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

• For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web 
page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

• For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and 
community members should contact the school at 805-343-1951 or 
the district office.

2014-15 Student Enrollment by Grade Level

Grade Level Number of Students

Grade 6    159    

Grade 7    124    

Grade 8    137    

Total Enrollment    420    

2014-15 Student Enrollment by Group

Group Percent of Total Enrollment

Asian 0.2       

Filipino 0.2       

Hispanic or Latino 97.4       

White 2.1       

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 88.6       

English Learners 41.4       

Students with Disabilities 11       

Foster Youth 0.5       

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the Basic State 
Priority (Priority 1):
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully 

credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and
• School facilities are maintained in good repair.

Teacher Credentials

Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School 13-14 14-15 15-16

With Full Credential 17 18 20

Without Full Credential 0 0 0

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence 1 0 0

Guadalupe Union School Distrtict 13-14 14-15 15-16

With Full Credential ♦ ♦ 64

Without Full Credential ♦ ♦ 0

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence ♦ ♦ 0

Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions at this School

Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School 13-14 14-15 15-16

Teachers of English Learners 0 0 0

Total Teacher Misassignments 1 0 0

Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0
* “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who 

lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, 
etc.  Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments 
of Teachers of English Learners.

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers
2014-15 Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers

Location of Classes Taught by Highly 
Qualified Teachers

Not Taught by Highly 
Qualified Teachers

This School 94.2 5.8

Districtwide

All Schools 96.3 3.7

High-Poverty Schools 96.3 3.7

Low-Poverty Schools 0.0 0.0
* High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of 

approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals 
program. Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of 
approximately 39 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals 
program.



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School  Page 3 of 9

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2015-16)
Guadalupe Union School District sets a high priority upon ensuring that sufficient and current textbooks and materials are available to support 
instructional programs. Guadalupe Union School District held a Public Hearing on September 9, 2015, and determined that each school within the district 
has sufficient and good quality textbooks or instructional materials, pursuant to the settlement of Williams vs. the State of California.

All students, including English Learners, are given their own individual standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials, or both, in core subjects, 
health, and visual and performing arts for use in the classroom and to take home. Textbooks in all subject areas are aligned with the Common Core State 
Standards and are selected from the state's most recent list of standards-based materials. Textbooks and supplementary materials are adopted according 
to a cycle developed by the California Department of Education, making textbooks used in the school the most current available.

The table displays information collected in January 2015 about the quality, currency, and availability of the standards-aligned textbooks and other 
instructional materials used at the school.

Textbooks and Instructional Materials
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2015

Core Curriculum Area Textbooks and Instructional Materials/Year of Adoption

Reading/Language Arts 6th-8th - English/Language Arts - Holt Rinehart & Winston - Adoption Year 2001       
The textbooks listed are from most recent adoption: Yes       
Percent of students lacking their own assigned textbook: 0       

Mathematics 6th - 8th - Mathematics - McDougal LIttell - Adoption Year: 2008       
The textbooks listed are from most recent adoption: Yes       
Percent of students lacking their own assigned textbook: 0       

Science 6th - 8th - Science - Prentice Hall - Adoption Year: 2007       
The textbooks listed are from most recent adoption: Yes       
Percent of students lacking their own assigned textbook: 0       

History-Social Science 6th - 8th - History/Social Science - Teacher's Curriculum Institute - Adoption Year: 2006       
The textbooks listed are from most recent adoption: Yes       
Percent of students lacking their own assigned textbook: 0       

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)
Kermit McKenzie Jr. High  School is suited on eleven acres.  School facilities span 30,000 square feet, and include 18 classrooms, a library, computer lab, 
workout room, student services center, cafeteria, administrative offices, restrooms, and storage rooms.

The November 2014 election did not address the need for a school facilities bond.  Guadalupe Union School District is experiencing the highest enrollment 
ever, increasing by over 80 students over the last three years.  Developers have begun construction on a new housing development.  During the course 
of the next several years as the new (800) homes are built, it is estimated that 448 new students will enroll in our district.  It is estimated that each new 
residential unit will generate 0.6 students for grades kindergarten through eighth grade.   Until the new housing development becomes a reality, and the 
district is able to build a new junior high school, adequate facilities will continue to be a challenge. The Guadalupe Union School District participates in 
the State Financial Hardship program which provides assistance for districts that cannot provide all or part of their local share for a School Facility project.  
The district does not have the bonding capacity to be able to build a school using local funds.  The district is hopeful that a facilities bond will be placed 
on the November 2016 ballot allowing for the construction of a new middle school to be built at the southeast corner of the new Pasadera Development 
Project.

The district is using its reserves to accomplish much needed facility improvements and repairs.  During the summer of 2015, the McKenzie Media Center 
was been relocated, and renovations were completed in December 2015.

Last January, 227 school sites across the State were awarded almost $27 million in Broadband Infrastructure Improvement Grants (BIIG).  Both Mary 
Buren and Kermit McKenzie were recipients.  These funds will increase our bandwidth from the current 20 megabytes per second (MBPS) to 100 MBPS.  
In May 2015 the Board approved the purchase and installation of a Voice over Internet Protocol (VoIP) system to replace our current phone system.  The 
District has also invested one time funds to update the current infrastructure to be able to support these upgrades.

Future planned projects include pavement rehabilitation at Kermit McKenzie Junior High School, replacing the fields and irrigation and painting the entire 
junior high school.  During the fall of 2015, the student services center was renovated and is now our new learning center.  The new learning center now 
houses our media center, and student support services staff which include our Dean of Students, counselor, psychologist, speech therapist and 
community liaison. The district is also looking into re-locating the Maintenance and Operations Department building.



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School  Page 4 of 9

MAINTENANCE REPAIR
Safety concerns are the number one priority of Maintenance and Operations. District maintenance supervisors are proactive and conduct inspections at 
school sites on a continual basis.  Repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair and working are completed in a timely manner.  A work order 
process is used to ensure efficient service and that emergency and safety related repairs are given the highest priority.

CLEANING PROCESS AND SCHEDULE
The district governing board has adopted cleaning standards for all schools in the district.  All schools are cleaned daily. A summary of these standards is 
available at the school office of the district office. The site administration team works daily with the custodial staff to develop cleaning schedules to 
ensure a clean and safe school.

The chart below displays the results of the most recent facilities inspection.

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2015

Repair Status
System Inspected

Good Fair Poor
Repair Needed and

Action Taken or Planned

Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer 

X     

Interior:
Interior Surfaces

X     

Cleanliness:
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation

X     

Electrical:
Electrical

X     

Restrooms/Fountains:
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains

X     

Safety:
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials

X     

Structural:
Structural Damage, Roofs

X     

External:
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ Doors/Gates/Fences

X     

Overall Rating Exemplary Good Fair Poor
----------   X     

B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State 
priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4):
• Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student 

Performance and Progress [CAASPP], Science California Standards 
Tests); and

• The percentage of pupils who have successfully completed courses 
that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the University of 
California and the California State University, or career technical 
education sequences or programs of study

2014-15 CAASPP Results for All Students

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standards
(grades 3-8 and 11)Subject

School District State

ELA 17 12 44

Math 4 6 33
* Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or 

less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

CAASPP Results for All Students - Three-Year Comparison

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced
(meeting or exceeding the state standards)

School District StateSubject

12-13 13-14 14-15 12-13 13-14 14-15 12-13 13-14 14-15

Science 60 35 20 46 30 22 59 60 56
* Results are for grades 5, 8, and 10.  Scores are not shown when the number 

of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in 
this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

2014-15 Percent of Students Meeting Fitness StandardsGrade
Level 4 of 6 5 of 6 6 of 6

---7--- 29.30 28.50 16.30
* Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or 

less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School  Page 5 of 9

2014-15 CAASPP Results by Student Group

Percent of Students Scoring at 
Proficient or AdvancedGroup

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10)
All Students in the LEA 22       

All Student at the School 20       

Male 15       

Female 27       

Asian --       

Hispanic or Latino 20       

White --       

2014-15 CAASPP Results by Student Group

Group
Percent of Students Scoring at 

Proficient or Advanced

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10)
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 0       

English Learners 2       

Students with Disabilities 20       

Students Receiving Migrant 
Education Services --       

Foster Youth --       
* Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, 

either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

School Year 2014-15 CAASPP Assessment Results - English Language Arts (ELA)
Disaggregated by Student Groups, Grades Three through Eight and Eleven

Number of Students Percent of Students
Student Group Grade

Enrolled Tested Tested Standard 
Not Met

Standard 
Nearly Met

Standard 
Met

Standard
Exceeded

All Students 6      159 155 97.5 56 28 14 1

7      124 122 98.4 51 30 19 1

8      141 134 95.0 51 32 15 1

Male 6      79 49.7 67 20 10 0

7      76 61.3 59 25 16 0

8      76 53.9 67 29 4 0

Female 6      76 47.8 45 36 18 1

7      46 37.1 37 37 24 2

8      58 41.1 31 36 29 3

American Indian or Alaska Native 6      1 0.6 -- -- -- --

7      1 0.8 -- -- -- --

Asian 8      1 0.7 -- -- -- --

Filipino 7      1 0.8 -- -- -- --

Hispanic or Latino 6      149 93.7 56 28 14 1

7      118 95.2 50 31 19 1

8      128 90.8 52 30 16 2

White 6      5 3.1 -- -- -- --

7      2 1.6 -- -- -- --

8      5 3.5 -- -- -- --

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 6      139 87.4 59 25 14 1

7      108 87.1 53 32 14 1

8      115 81.6 54 33 11 2

English Learners 6      80 50.3 79 15 4 0

7      37 29.8 95 5 0 0

8      46 32.6 87 11 2 0



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School  Page 6 of 9

School Year 2014-15 CAASPP Assessment Results - English Language Arts (ELA)
Disaggregated by Student Groups, Grades Three through Eight and Eleven

Student Group Grade
Number of Students Percent of Students

Enrolled Tested Tested Standard 
Not Met

Standard 
Nearly Met

Standard 
Met

Standard
Exceeded

Students with Disabilities 6      15 9.4 87 13 0 0

7      12 9.7 92 0 8 0

8      14 9.9 100 0 0 0

Students Receiving Migrant Education 
Services

6      11 6.9 45 27 27 0

7      16 12.9 69 25 6 0

8      8 5.7 -- -- -- --

Foster Youth 6      -- -- -- -- -- --

7      -- -- -- -- -- --

8      -- -- -- -- -- --
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical 
accuracy or to protect student privacy.  The number of students tested includes students that did not receive a score; however, the number of students tested is not the 
number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using students with scores.

School Year 2014-15 CAASPP Assessment Results - Mathematics
Disaggregated by Student Groups, Grades Three through Eight and Eleven

Number of Students Percent of Students
Student Group Grade

Enrolled Tested Tested Standard 
Not Met

Standard 
Nearly Met

Standard 
Met

Standard
Exceeded

All Students 6      159 155 97.5 79 17 3 1

7      124 121 97.6 71 18 8 2

8      141 133 94.3 84 16 0 0

Male 6      79 49.7 81 16 3 0

7      75 60.5 72 15 9 4

8      75 53.2 93 7 0 0

Female 6      76 47.8 78 18 3 1

7      46 37.1 70 24 7 0

8      58 41.1 72 28 0 0

American Indian or Alaska Native 6      1 0.6 -- -- -- --

7      1 0.8 -- -- -- --

Asian 8      1 0.7 -- -- -- --

Filipino 7      1 0.8 -- -- -- --

Hispanic or Latino 6      149 93.7 80 17 2 1

7      117 94.4 71 18 9 3

8      127 90.1 84 16 0 0

White 6      5 3.1 -- -- -- --

7      2 1.6 -- -- -- --

8      5 3.5 -- -- -- --



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School  Page 7 of 9

School Year 2014-15 CAASPP Assessment Results - Mathematics
Disaggregated by Student Groups, Grades Three through Eight and Eleven

Student Group Grade
Number of Students Percent of Students

Enrolled Tested Tested Standard 
Not Met

Standard 
Nearly Met

Standard 
Met

Standard
Exceeded

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 6      139 87.4 81 16 3 1

7      107 86.3 74 16 8 2

8      114 80.9 84 16 0 0

English Learners 6      80 50.3 93 8 0 0

7      36 29.0 97 0 3 0

8      45 31.9 98 2 0 0

Students with Disabilities 6      15 9.4 100 0 0 0

7      12 9.7 83 17 0 0

8      14 9.9 100 0 0 0

Students Receiving Migrant Education 
Services

6      11 6.9 73 18 9 0

7      16 12.9 88 0 13 0

8      8 5.7 -- -- -- --

Foster Youth 6      -- -- -- -- -- --

7      -- -- -- -- -- --

8      -- -- -- -- -- --
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical 
accuracy or to protect student privacy.  The number of students tested includes students that did not receive a score; however, the number of students tested is not the 
number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using students with scores.

C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the Parental Involvement State Priority (Priority 3):
• Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each schoolsite.

Opportunities for Parental Involvement
Parents and the community are very supportive of the education program at Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School. Parents and community members are 
welcome to visit the campus. Our school programs are enriched by contributions of local organizations as the local Kiwanis Club, Guadalupe Historical 
Society, local American Legion, etc.

Parents are encouraged  to be involved in their child's education through volunteering in the classroom, participating at curriculum nights, as well as 
attending school-wide events held throughout the year, including the annual Science Fair Night, quarterly Coffee with the Superintendent meetings, etc. 
Parents are kept abreast of school activities through Blackboard Connect announcements, principal's newsletters, school website, FaceBook, progress 
reports, report cards, and grade level parent conferences.

The Annual Science Fair gives students the chance to display their ingenuity and understanding of science to their parents and the community.  The 
school is also proud to have parents participate in this year's Parent Institute for Quality Eduction (PIQUE).

State Priority: School Climate
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the School Climate State Priority (Priority 6):
• Pupil suspension rates, pupil expulsion rates; and other local measures on the sense of safety.

School Safety Plan
Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School is a closed campus. All visitors are required to sign in and wear visitor badges during their stay. During lunch, breaks, 
and before and after school, the principal and teachers supervise students and school grounds, including the cafeteria and playgrounds, to ensure a safe 
and orderly environment.



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School  Page 8 of 9

The Comprehensive Safe School Plan was developed by the District to comply with Senate ill 187 (S 187) of 1997. The plan provides students and staff 
members a means of ensuring a safe and orderly learning environment. Each school includes the following requirements of SB 187 within their safe 
school plans: Current status of school crime, child abuse reporting procedures, disaster procedures, routine, and emergency policies related to suspension 
and expulsion, notification to teachers and sexual harassment policy, provision of a school-wide dress code, safe ingress and egress of pupils, parents, 
ans school employees, safe and orderly school environment, and school rules and procedures.

Suspensions and Expulsions

School 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

Suspensions Rate 14.97 10.51 15.53

Expulsions Rate 0.25 0.00 0.23

District 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

Suspensions Rate 7.98 4.56 6.89

Expulsions Rate 0.08 0.00 0.07

State 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

Suspensions Rate 5.07 4.36 3.80

Expulsions Rate 0.13 0.10 0.09

D. Other SARC Information
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not 
included in the state priorities for LCFF.

2014-15 Adequate Yearly Progress Overall and by Criteria

AYP Criteria School District State
English Language Arts

Met Participation Rate Yes Yes Yes

Met Percent Proficient N/A N/A N/A

Mathematics

Met Participation Rate Yes Yes Yes

Met Percent Proficient N/A N/A N/A

Made AYP Overall Yes Yes Yes

Met Attendance Rate Yes Yes Yes

Met Graduation Rate N/A N/A Yes

2015-16 Federal Intervention Program

Indicator School District

Program Improvement Status In PI In PI

First Year of Program Improvement 2005-2006 2009-2010

Year in Program Improvement Year 5 Year 3

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 2

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 100.0

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary)

Number of Classrooms*
Average Class Size

1-22 23-32 33+

Subject 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

English 18 20 20 19 11 7 8 12 9

Math--- 22 24 30 6 5 3 7 9 3 2

Science 27 27 29 2 2 5 7 8 1 1

SS----- 27 27 26 2 2 1 4 4 8 2 3 1
* Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 

information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.



2014-15 School Accountability Report Card for Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School  Page 9 of 9

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff at this School

Number of Full-Time Equivalent (FTE)

Academic Counselor-------

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 1.0

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 1.0

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 1.0

Psychologist------- 1.0

Social Worker-------

Nurse------- 1.0

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 1.0

Resource Specialist------- 1.0

Other-------

Average Number of Students per Staff Member

Academic Counselor-------
* One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; 

one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent 
of full time.

Professional Development provided for Teachers
All training and curriculum development at Guadalupe Union School 
District revolves around the California State Content Standards and 
Frameworks. Teachers align classroom curriculum to ensure that all 
students either meet or exceed state proficiency levels.  For the past four 
years, the district offered three staff development days where teachers 
were offered a broad-based variety of professional growth opportunities 
in curriculum, teaching strategies, and methodologies.

FY 2013-14 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

Category District
Amount

State Average for
Districts In Same 

Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $42,450 $42,723

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $68,571 $65,936

Highest Teacher Salary $91,968 $84,545

Average Principal Salary (ES) $101,042 $106,864

Average Principal Salary (MS) $106,095 $110,494

Average Principal Salary (HS) $103,499

Superintendent Salary $138,000 $159,133

Percent of District Budget

Teacher Salaries 43% 40%

Administrative Salaries 5% 6%
* For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & 

Benefits webpage at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

FY 2013-14 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

Expenditures Per Pupil
Level

Total Restricted Unrestricted

Average 
Teacher 
Salary

School Site-
------

$8929 $2788 $6141 $78,272

District------
-

♦ ♦ $2678 $76,917

State------- ♦ ♦ $5,348 $69,086

Percent Difference: School Site/District 129.3 2.0

Percent Difference: School Site/ State 30.9 16.3
* Cells with ♦ do not require data.

Types of Services Funded
Emergency Repair Programs, Common Core, AVID, Home-to-School Transportation, Special Education, Title I, Title II, Title III, Migrant Education,  After 
School Education and Safety, Flexible Funding, Instructional Materials and Staff Development.

DataQuest
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about 
this school and comparisons of the school to the district, the county, and the state. Specifically, DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for 
accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners.

Internet Access
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at 
libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length 
of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print 
documents.

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/














































































Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School 

School Site Council 

 
Minutes should address each agenda item, summarize discussions and note approvals. 

SCHOOL:  Kermit McKenzie Jr. High  DATE:  January 27, 2016 

Members Present:  ​see attached sign in sheet 

Quorum Number in Bylaws:  _________  Quorum Present?  ​__N______ 

Others Present: ​see attached sign in sheet 

__________________________________________________________________________​​ 

Minutes of (Date): 11/18/15   Approved: ___X____  Amended: ________ 

Change:_____________________________________________________________________

__MEETING TOPIC(S) 

*Topic must be addressed if ELAC delegated responsibilities to SSC. 

_____   Establishment and ​Elections​ results  ____  Review/Analyze Student Achievement Data 

_____  Evaluate the Effectiveness of SPSA  _____  Develop/Modify SPSA 

_____  Obtain Input on Priorities  _____  *Review of Parent Notification Letter 

_____ Review Academic Plan  _____  *CELDT Assessment 

_____  Develop School Climate Needs  _____  *Plan Activities to Improve School Attendance 

  Assessment 

_____  Develop Physical Environment Needs  _____  *Review Reclassification Procedures 

  Assessment 

___X__  Develop/Modify Budget  _____  *Review Language Census (R­30) 

__X___  Review Attendance and Discipline Data  _____  *Review Services of English Learners 

_____ Monitor Plan Implementation  _____  Recommend the Plan for Board Approval 

 
I.  Welcome 

● Call meeting to order at 4:07 

● Introduced all members and special guests who were present. 

II. Approval of Minutes 

Rosas motionED to approve minutes as is.  Solorio seconded. 

 



III.  New Business 

a. Budget​­ Kim Greer:  Ms. Greer shared First Interim Budget Report (activity 

through Oct 31) 

○ Local control formula funding­has increased years 1­4.  (See handout) 

○ Maintenance­funds still available for MK. 

○ STRS/PERS increases 

○ LCAP Planning­ additional services this year  

○ Attendance & ADA.  Average is 94%.  MK is 95%. 

○ Title 1: School site council budget 

1. Community Laision  

2. SES Tutoring if not used, will be added to this budget 

 
b. ​Technology Updates: 

● purchase 4 more carts for MK 

● every 3 years to recycle chromebooks 

Principal’s Report  

● Attendance: MK is 95%. 

● Safety Plan was distributed for review. 

 
ASB Report 

● Students shared about Pep rally, Spirit Days, and helping with our snack bar at 
basketball games.  

●  
IV.  Other     

●  
 
Announcements and Future Agenda Items   

● Safety Plan 
 
Next meeting date: Next Meeting is Wednesday Feb. 24th.      Meeting adjourned at: 5:07 

Minutes submitted by:  SBravo 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School 

School Site Council 

 
Minutes should address each agenda item, summarize discussions and note approvals. 

SCHOOL:  Kermit McKenzie Jr. High  DATE:  11/18//15 

Members Present:  ​see attached sign in sheet 

Quorum Number in Bylaws:  _________  Quorum Present?  ​__Y______ 

Others Present: ​see attached sign in sheet 

__________________________________________________________________________​​ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Minutes of (Date):   Approved: _X______  Amended: ________ 

Change:_____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

___ 

MEETING TOPIC(S) 

*Topic must be addressed if ELAC delegated responsibilities to SSC. 

_____   Establishment and ​Elections​ results  __X___  Review/Analyze Student Achievement Data 

_____  Evaluate the Effectiveness of SPSA  _____  Develop/Modify SPSA 

_____  Obtain Input on Priorities  _____  *Review of Parent Notification Letter 

__X___ Review Academic Plan  _____  *CELDT Assessment 



_____  Develop School Climate Needs  _____  *Plan Activities to Improve School Attendance 

  Assessment 

_____  Develop Physical Environment Needs  _____  *Review Reclassification Procedures 

  Assessment 

_____  Develop/Modify Budget  _____  *Review Language Census (R­30) 

_____  Review Attendance and Discipline Data  _____  *Review Services of English Learners 

_____ Monitor Plan Implementation  _____  Recommend the Plan for Board Approval 

 
I.  Welcome 

● Call meeting to order at 4:05 p.m. 

● Sign in sheet passed around and signed (see attached) 

 
II. Welcome & Introductions: 

● Introduced all members and special guests who were present. 

 
III.  New Business 

● Julie Lopez, Director of Educational Services 

○ Shared CAASP data and explained how teachers will be analyzing this data 

○ Shared LCAP priorities and asked council members to review and provide 

suggestions or feedback on any changes for next plan changes 

 
Principal’s Report (no data was shared) 

● Attendance: 

● Discipline: 

● Other: 

 
ASB Report 

● Canned food drive 

● Spirit days 

 
IV.  Other   

●  
●  



 
Announcements and Future Agenda Items 

 
 
 
Next meeting date: ​Jan. 27  ​      Meeting adjourned at: ​5:10 

 
Minutes submitted by:  SBravo 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School 

School Site Council 

 
Minutes should address each agenda item, summarize discussions and note approvals. 

SCHOOL:  Kermit McKenzie Jr. High  DATE:  10/26/15 

Members Present:  ​see attached sign in sheet 

Quorum Number in Bylaws:  _________  Quorum Present?  ________ 

Others Present: _______​see attendance sheet 

__________________________________________________________________________​​ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Minutes of (Date):   Approved: _______  Amended: ________ 

Change:_____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

_________ 

MEETING TOPIC(S) 

*Topic must be addressed if ELAC delegated responsibilities to SSC. 

_____   Establishment and ​Elections​ results  _____  Review/Analyze Student Achievement Data 

_____  Evaluate the Effectiveness of SPSA  _____  Develop/Modify SPSA 



_____  Obtain Input on Priorities  _____  *Review of Parent Notification Letter 

_____ Review Academic Plan  _____  *CELDT Assessment 

_____  Develop School Climate Needs  _____  *Plan Activities to Improve School Attendance 

  Assessment 

_____  Develop Physical Environment Needs  _____  *Review Reclassification Procedures 

  Assessment 

_____  Develop/Modify Budget  _____  *Review Language Census (R­30) 

___X__  Review Attendance and Discipline Data  _____  *Review Services of English Learners 

_____ Monitor Plan Implementation  _____  Recommend the Plan for Board Approval 

 
I.  Welcome 

● Call meeting to order at _​4:00___​. 

● Sign in sheet passed around and signed (see attached) 

 
II. Welcome & Introductions: 

Introduced new parent, student, and teacher members 

 
III.  New Business 

● Review of LCAP Prioritizing Goals 

○ Dr. Bravo shared the LCAP Priorities and School Site Plan 

 
Principal’s Report 

● Attendance: 96% 

● Discipline:  Mr. Baldizon has been working hard to offer assistance to students needing 

support on behavior. 

● Elective Classes: Drama, Tutorial, Typing, Literatura en Espanol, Workshop, Math 

Support, Forensics, Band 

 
ASB Report 

● Jogathon, Oct. 16: Students sold tickets to raise money 

● Thursday, Student Rally: Games, Introduce sports teams, music 

● Announce Art Contest 



● Red Ribbon Week: Lead a Drug Free Life. Mr. Mendoza is guiding this.  Students are 

making presentations in classrooms 

● Canned Food Drive: November 

 
IV.  Other   

● Parent said they noticed an improvement on having a supervisor at the door greeting 
students, and as well as having a crosswalk. 

● Parent teacher conferences this week 
● Honor Merit Roll Thursday/Super Student Day 

● Jogathon funds raised is 12, 000 (still reducing bags, shirts, socks, etc) 

 
Announcements and Future Agenda Items 

● Wednesdays are better for everyone 

● Nov. 18 

● Jan 27 

● Feb 24 

● Mar 23 

● Apr 27 

● May 11 

 
Next meeting date: ​Wed,November 18, 2015 ​ Meeting adjourned at: 4​:50p.m. 

 
Minutes submitted by: S. Bravo 

 
 



















Childcare Employment Other

1/07/216 C. Bernal 1st X

1/25/2016 R. Roundtree K X

Santa Maria-Bonita 

School District

Mary Buren 

Elementary

Coming In To GUSD

School of 

Attendance

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Interdistrict Boundary Agreement Requests                                                                           Informational Item:  February 10, 2016

Reason for TransferDistrict 

Requested

Request 

Rec'd. Student Name Grade


	Agenda February 10 2016
	Backup February 10 2016 Meeting
	Admin Report - MB Jan-Feb 2016
	Admin Report - Food Services - February 2016
	Newsletter 2.7
	Minutes - Regular Meeting January 13 2016
	Minutes of Special School Board Meeting 1.22.16
	2016-2017 Participation Achknowledgement, Migrant Education Program, Region XVIII
	Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures
	0419_001
	0420_001.pdf

	2016 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election
	2014-2015 SARC - Mary Buren Elementary
	2014-2015 SARC - Kermit McKenzie Jr. High
	SBCEO Williams Guad 2nd Qtrly Report Ltr 0116_KH
	MB School Site Council Meeting - January 20 2016
	KM School Site Meeting Minutes 1-27-2016
	Fund Balance Summary
	Interdistrict Requests Board Summary - February 2016

